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J. Peter N. Paine
Steam Generator Reliability Project
Electric Power Research Institute
3412 Hillview Avenue
Palo Alto, California 94303

Subject: Examination of Crystal River Unit #3 Steam Generator Tube Sections, EPRI RPS413-06
Draft Final Report

Dear Peter:

Submitted herewith for your review and comment is the draft final report for the subject project. Please
note that Section 3.5 and Appendix C, Plant Chemistry Data Review, are missing from the draft. These
sections can be inserted prior to issuing the final report, assuming that we receive input from Sue Hobart.

The report summary is being written and will be forwarded for your review and approval when
completed.

If there are any questions or comments on the draft report that you want to discuss, please call me on
(804)832-3324. I look forward to hearing from you.

Very truly yours,

OldQfY !

Paul. A. Sherburne
Chemistry & Heat Exchangers
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cc: RH Thompson, FPC (w/ encl.)
;PA Dixon, FPC
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